

City of San José Youth Commission

District 1 – Gordon Chen

District 3 – Nicole Hoang

District 5 – Andrew Lieu

District 7 – Ananya Sriram

District 9 – Agam Singh

Citywide – Aroshi Ghosh

VACANT – District 2

Amelia Uytingco – District 4

Anaiy Somalwar – District 6

Paula Escobar – District 8

Alexander Lee – District 10

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES April 25th, 2022 6:30 P.M. – 8:30 P.M

Hybrid: City Hall Council Chambers/Virtual

I. Call to Order & Orders of the Day

- A. Roll Call
- B. The meeting was called to order at 6:35 P.M. Quorum was achieved with 8 Commissioners present.
- C. Land Acknowledgement
- D. Orders of the Day
- **II. Public Record:** There was no correspondence for the Commission to review.
- **III. Open Forum:** No individuals addressed the Commission.

IV. Consent Calendar

- A. Approve May 23, 2022 Agenda
- B. Approve April 25, 2022 Meeting Minutes
- C. Approve April 25, 2022 Attendance Record
 On the motion of Commissioner Ghosh, seconded by Commissioner Singh, the
 Commission voted unanimously to approve the above items on the Consent
 Calendar.

V. Discussion/Action Items

A. ACTION: District 8 Event Proposal

On the motion of Commissioner Gosh, seconded by Commissioner Uytingco, Commissioners unanimously voted to cancel the District 8 Event Proposal from the Agenda due to Commissioner Escobar's absences.

B. ACTION: District 9 Proposal Update

On the motion of Commissioner Singh, seconded by Commissioner Chen, the Commissioners unanimously voted to cancel the District 9 policy proposal from the Agenda.

VI. Reports and Information Only

A. Council Liaison Report

Mariela from Councilmember Arenas gives a report update from the Arenas office. The San Jose Viva Park series will be kicking off very soon and will bring family friend activities.

B. PRNS Report: Summer Programs Review

Deputy Director Maria De Leon gives a review of the PRNS Summer Programs.

C. San José Library Report

Library add over new tech devices in its collection with 1,500 new Chromebooks to its youth devices collection. Library announced hours have been expanded at Martin Luther King, Jr. Library, Asian-American, Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander Heritage is this month. Visit sipl.org for more information.

D. Commission Chair Report

Commission Chair provided a report that the Youth Commission will be presenting the Youth Commission Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Accomplishments to Neighborhood Service and Education Council Committee.

E. Commissioner's Report per City District

Each Commissioner shared a report of each district.

VII. Items for Future Commission Meeting Agendas

Commissioner Ghosh would like to add environmental programs discussed at the townhall as an item in the agenda for next meeting.

Commissioner Singh would like to add Digital Divide Policy for District 9 to the next meeting.

Commissioner Lieu would like to add the project proposal with EUR USD Alum Rock District to form a Student Advisory Council to advise the Board of Trustee and members of district school leadership.

Commissioner Siriam would like to add District 7 poster as an item for next meeting.

VIII. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 P.M.

The next regular meeting will be a virtual meeting on August 29, 2022 at 6:30 P.M.